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Central Intelligence Agency
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19 July 2016

Mr. John Greenewald, Jr.

I
]
Reference: F-2016-02021

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

This is a final response to your undated Freedom of Information Act request, received in
the office of the Information and Privacy Coordinator on 24 June 2016, for *“a listing or index,
preferably in electronic format, of all closed investigations by your agency's Office of the
Inspector General.” We have assigned your request the reference number above. Please use
this number when corresponding so we can identify it easily.

Our records indicate that we have already conducted searches concerning the topic of
your request covering the time periods of January 1, 1997 - October 5, 2004, January 1, 2005 -
May 15, 2014. Accordingly, we conducted a search of our previously released database and
enclosed are 10 documents, consisting of 89 pages, which were located in connection with the
earlier requests. A search of our database also indicates that you had previously requested “a list
of all closed investigations by the CIA Inspector General’s office, from January 1, 2005 -
December 31, 2008” in connection with F-2014-00277. Our records further show that we
responded to your request on 2 September 2015, a copy of which is enclosed for your reference.
Although you were already provided the documents in response to your earlier request, in an
effort to assist, we are providing them again in this particular instance.

Please note that as an alternative to extensive tasking, and as an accommodation, we are
providing you with these previously released documents. This does not preclude you from
requesting a search for periods not covered or requesting a re-review of the documents enclosed.
Because you are entitled to the first 100 pages free, there is no cost for processing this request.

Sincerely,

Mokl Jovopte

Michael Lavergne
Information and Privacy Coordinator
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